
 

CITY OF HOPEWELL 
Hopewell, Virginia, 23860 

 

 

     

 

 

CITY COUNCIL 

 

Michael C. Bujakowski, Mayor, Ward #3 

Jasmine E. Gore, Vice Mayor, Ward #4           

Christina J. Luman-Bailey, Councilor, Ward#1 

Roosevelt Edwards, Jr., Councilor, Ward #2 

K. Wayne Walton, Councilor, Ward #5 

Brenda S. Pelham, Councilor, Ward #6 

Jackie M. Shornak, Councilor, Ward #7 

 

AGENDA 
PHONE: 541-2249 

FAX: 541-2248 

Automated Citizen Information System (ACIS)       

Messages: 541-2401  

110 – City Council Meetings 

Closed Meeting  

6:30 p.m. 

Regular Meeting 

7:30 p.m. 

 

111 – General City Council Information 

112 – City Council Agenda 

e-mail: info@hopewellva.gov 

cames@hopewellva.gov 

www.hopewellva.gov 

Mark A. Haley, City Manager 

David C. Fratarcangelo, City Attorney  

Cynthia Y. Ames, City Clerk 

 

Date:  June 10, 2014            MUNICIPAL BUILDING         TIME:           Closed Meeting    6:30 p.m. 

          Regular Meeting 7:30 p.m. 

6:30 p.m.  Call to Order, roll call, and welcome to visitors. 

 

Approve/Amend Agenda 

 

Closed Session motion with topics and code section references to be provided at council meeting 

 

Action: roll call 

 

7:30 p.m. Call to Order, roll call, and welcome to visitors  

 

Prayer by Chaplain Laura Clayborne followed by the Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag of the United 

States of America. 

 

Approve/Amend Agenda  

CONSENT AGENDA 

All matters listed under Consent Agenda are considered routine by Council and will be approved or 

received by one motion in the form listed. Items may be removed from the Consent Agenda for discussion 

under the Regular Agenda at the request of any Council Member. 

 

C-1. Minutes: 4.8.2014 Regular Meeting; 5.20.2014 Special Meeting; 5.27.2014 Special Meeting 

C-2. Pending List:  

C-3. Information for Council Review: none  

C-4. Personnel Change Report & Financial Report:   

C-5. Public Hearings Announcements: none 

 C-6. Routine Approval of Work Sessions: June 24, 2014 - AFID Grant 

 C-7. Ordinances on second and final reading: 2014-08 City of Hopewell Stormwater Management; 

 2014-10 Amending and reenacting Article IX-M, Downtown Design Review Committee, of the 

 Zoning Ordinance of the City of Hopewell, increasing the number of voting members on 

 the Downtown Design Review Committee (DDRC) from five (5) to seven (7) members 

mailto:info@hopewellva.gov
mailto:cames@hopewellva.gov
http://www.hopewellva.gov/


C-8. Routine Grant Approval: none 

C-9. Proclamations/Resolutions/Presentations: Scholarship presentation by the Autumn Woods  

 Neighborhood Watch 

PUBLIC HEARINGS 

 

PH-1.  Public Hearings – Conditional Use Permit – Consignment Shop to sell second hand  

 appliances and furniture in B-2 District  

 

 Motion: RECEIVE CITIZEN COMMENTS AND TO RESOLVE TO APPROVE 

 CONDITIONAL USE  PERMIT FOR CONSIGNMENT SHOP FOR USED APPLIANCE

 AND FURNITURE IN B-2 DISTRICT 

 

 Action: roll call 
 

COMMUNICATIONS FROM CITIZENS 
Communications from Citizens – A Communications from Citizens period, limited in total time to 30 minutes, shall be part of the 

Order of Business at each regular Council meeting. Each speaker will be limited to three (3) minutes. No citizen will be 

permitted to speak on any item scheduled for consideration on the regular agenda of the meeting at which the speaker is to make 

remarks. (See Minute Book 26, Page 33, dated March 26, 2002.) Any other person desiring to make a comment who is 

recognized by the chair.  

UNFINISHED BUSINESS   

      None 

 

REGULAR BUSINESS 

 

Reports of Boards & Commissions 
 

 Reports of City Manager 

 

R-1.  Regular Business –Edward Byrne Memorial Justice Assistance Grant (JAG) Program   

 

Motion: RESOLVE TO APPROVE HOPEWELL POLICE DEPARTMENT APPLYING 

 FOR JAG PROGRAM FUNDS OF $20,522 

 

Action: roll call 

 

R-2.  Regular Business – Tax Credit for Langston Park, LLC 

 

 Motion: RESOLVE TO APPROVE TAX CREDIT RELIEF FOR LANGSTON PARK, 

 LLC FOR TWO YEARS  

  

 Action: roll call 

 

R-3.  Regular Business – Introduction of new FEMA maps – Neighborhood Assistance & Planning 

 Department  

 

 No action needed 

 

 

 

 



 

R-4. Regular Business – appropriate $10,000 for Grass Cutting – Neighborhood Assistance & 

 Planning Department 

  

 Motion: RESOLVE TO APPROPRIATE $10,000 TO NEIGHBORHOOD ASSISTANCE 

 AND PLANNING DEPARTMENT FOR GRASS CUTTING SERVICES 

 

 Action: roll call      

 

R-5. Regular Business – a resolution of the Council of the City of Hopewell, Virginia, adjusting 

 the salary of the City Clerk, effective July 1, 2014  

 

 Motion: ADOPT RESOLUTION ADJUSTING THE SALARY OF THE CITY CLERK 

 EFFECTIVE JULY 1, 2014 

  

 Action: roll call 

 

R-6.  Regular Business - Amend City Code Chapter 2 (Administration), Article IV (Real Estate 

 Assessment Office), Section 2-78 (Duties) 
 

 Motion: ADOPT ORDINANCE ON FIRST READING AMENDING CITY CODE 

 CHAPTER 2, ARTICLE IV, SECTION 2-78, DUTIES, TO PERMIT THE ASSESSOR TO 

 PREPARE THE LAND BOOK IN ELECTRONIC FORMAT, OR ANY OTHER 

 FORMAT AS DETERMINED BY THE ASSESSOR 

 

 Action: roll call 
 

R-7. Regular Business – Mark A. Haley, City Manager - Presentation of “City of Hopewell Overview 

 Strategic Plan” 

 

 Motion: RESOLVE TO APPROVE “CITY OF HOPEWELL OVERVIEW STRATEGIC 

 PLAN” 

  

 Action: roll call 

 

R-8.  Regular Business – Riverside Regional Jail Authority 

 

Motion: ADOPT RESOLUTION APPOINTING, __________ AS A  MEMBER AND 

 ______________ AS AN ALTERNATE MEMBER TO THE  RIVERSIDE  REGIONAL 

 JAIL AUTHORITY FOR TERMS EXTENDING JULY 1,  2014  THROUGH JUNE 30, 

 2018  

 

Action: roll call 

 

Reports of the City Attorney 

 

 

Reports of the City Clerk  

 

 Architectural Review Board - 1 vacancies- No TBRs on file; Dock Commission – 1 

 vacancy – no TBRs on file; Keep Hopewell Beautiful – 4 vacancies – No TBR on file; Senior  



 Citizens Advisory Commission – 2 vacancies – No TBRs on file; School Board – 2 upcoming 

vacancies – 6 TBRs  on file; 

  

Appointments to Boards and Commissions  

School Board Appointments  

 

Motion: RESOLVE TO APPOINT, __________ AND _________ TO THE SCHOOL 

BOARD FOR TERMS EXTENDING JULY 1, 2014 THROUGH JUNE 30, 2017 
 

Action:  roll call 

 

Reports of City Council: 

 Committees,   

 Individual Requests,     

  Any Other Councilor 

 

CITIZEN/COUNCILOR REQUESTS 

 

CCR-1. Citizen/Councilor Requests – Councilor Walton – number of hen chickens residents 

 can have 
  

CCR-2. Citizen/Councilor Requests - Councilor Walton - Homeowner Incentive Plan  

  

CCR-3. Citizen/Councilor Requests – Councilor Walton – Spot Blight and Nuisance Ordinance   

  

CCR-4. Citizen/Councilor Requests – Councilor Walton - Pilot Program for Legacy Business Owners   

 

CCR-5. Citizen/Councilor Requests – Councilor Pelham - Community Parks – request a Work Session 

with the Recreation and Parks Department  

 

CCR-6. Citizen/Councilor Requests – Mayor  Bujakowski – Evaluate potential to provide a Youth 

Football League Game  Field at Atwater Park  

 

CCR-7. Citizen/Councilor Requests – Councilor Luman-Bailey - ARB New Guidelines - Public Hearing 

and presentation to be  scheduled for July 8, 2014 and then schedule vote on August 12, 2014  

 

PRESENTATIONS FROM BOARDS & COMMISSIONS Each of the City’s boards, commissions, 

authorities, and committees of Council, may periodically give presentations to City Council not to exceed 10 minutes. 

 

PB&C-1. Sesquicentennial Celebration Presentation – update and request for funding for the  

  celebration and for the  Legacy Project  

 

COUNCIL COMMUNICATIONS 

 

ADJOURNMENT 
























































































































































































































































































































	AGENDA 06 10 2014
	Part 1
	Part 2
	Part 3
	Part 4
	Part 5

